Sir,~

Referring to your letter of the 27th ultimo,
I re-encloee herewith the acw ot §
submitted fzom Joseph Harmes for coal
on the OCsughnawaga Reaoin; Before the gqueetion of the
payment of this account ean be oonsidered it will be
necessary for Mr, Barnes to render it in dupliocate. Whea
you receive it from him properly made out, you should
attach it to vousher forms im duplicate,to which you

should certify before you again send it to the Department,

-

Your obedient servant,

Asat. Deputy and SeorsSary

J. ¥. Broseeau Taq.,
Indlan Agent.

rs, lLetterbook, it

\

P9 Pebruary 1916 - 21 February 1916, (R.G. 10, Volume 5611)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ES PUBLIQUES
“CANADA




